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An intensive investigation was conducted to locate
SNYDER in various parts of the U. S, and Mexico. A great deal
of this investigation is negative and is not being included
in this report, but will be located in this file.

Investigation by the Seattle Office revealed that’

SNYDER was traveling
SNYDER was subsequently located and apprehended by. the

" Newerk Division at Ventnor City, New Jersey as a result of

Sesttle's establishin ose liegison with

that ares.

coopera s therefore, any
information received from them is not being set out in the
details of this report. .

In conducting investigation to locate and apprehend

was surmmoned pefore a Federal Grand Jury, Los
e U, S. Attorney'!s office, Los Angeles was
interested in proceeding agesinst him for herboring, however,
.venue in this regard was outaide the Los Angeles arez and lay
in Philadelphia. The U, S. Attorney, Los Angeles has
indicated that since SNYDER is now in custody, they may bring
this to the attention of the U. S. Attorney in Philadelphia
for any action he may desire to take.

LEADS
LOS ANGELES OFFICE

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. Will follow and report
ion ning sentence to be imposed on
n 6/3/68, and the outcome of the

riars Giub trial to begin 6/L/68.
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FD.+04 (Rev. 3-3-59)

- Copy to:

Report of:
Daote;

Field Office File #:

Title:

Choaracter:

e/

Synopsis:

Pd ) -
Uh"TE“LSTATES'DEPARTTJENT'OF'JUS'_)E
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

l - USA, Los Angeles
(Att: Office of Speciel Prosecutions)

Ofiice: L03 Angeles, California

166-10’4.8 Bureou File #: 166-3200

JOHN ROSELLI; ) 18
- 01 iNFoRlsaTION CONTAINED

HEREIN AS NCLASSIT V] 3% /tg
DATR Y BY '
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION AID OF RACKETEERING=

GAMELING; PERJURY; INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY; OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMMUNICATION DEVICE;
SUBSCRIBING TO FALSE TAX RETURN; CONSPIRACY; CONTEMPT
OF COURT; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

ALBERT B, SNYDER who was subposenaed to

left Los Angeles area and
assuming other names avolded such testimony. On
L/5/68, USDJ HAUK authorized a Federal bench warrant
charging SNYDER as e material witness and set bail
at $50,000. On same date, L/5/68, an authorized
complaint filed before USC RUSSELL R. HERMANN, Los
Angeles charging SNYDER with perjury and conspiracy.
On 4/18/68, Federal bench warrant authorized by
USDJ HAUK charging SNYDER with failure to appear and
bond set at $50,000. SNYDER on §5/9/68, arrested by
FBI Agents atVentnor City, New Jersey; was released
on $30,000 bail 5/10/68; afforded & hearing before
USDJ, Cemden, New Jersey on 5/14/68, and ordered to
return to Los Angelea. On recommendation U. S.
Attorney Los Angeles, the complaint charging SNYDER
with perjury and conspiracy not executed on 5/9/68.
This process was dismissed by U. S. Attorney, Los
Angeles on 5/16/68. On 5/15/68, USDJ WILLIAM P, GRAY

This document contalns nefther recommendations neor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is logned to
Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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214

ordered a Federal bench warrant U, S. District
Court, Los Angeles charging SNYDER as a material
witnass in the upcoming Priars Club trial acheduled
to begin Los Angeles 6/4/68. Bond set by USDJ

at $50,000. SNYDER arrested by Bureau Agents Los
Angeles 5/15/68, at Los Angeles and remanded to

the custody of the U. S. Marshal in lieu of bond.
SNYDER appeared before Judge HAUK on 5/16/68, on an
order to show cause why he should not be held in
contempt. On 5/17/68, triel was held in U, S.
District Court before USDJ HAUK; SNYDER was found
gullty of contempt of court by the Judge and
sentenced to s8ix months in the custody of the Attorney
General in vioclation Title 18, U. 8. Code t

din appesal.

riars
Club trial to begin Los ) RAY

g
on 5/15/ orized a material 8 warrant and
at $100, ooo.ﬂarrested L
os Angeles 5/16/6 , end released

set bond
after posting $100,000 cash bond.

by FBI Agents

- * '\/5.-A L’L/ s < “ s

DETAILS: 4 N

Information was received on April 3, 1968, that
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ALBERT B. SNYDER, & key witness inm
and the June L, 1968, trial of defendants In the Friars

Club case, had left the Los Angeles area.

¢’ on April L, 1968, A ISSEN telephonically
contacted SNYDER's attorney, and requested
a pre-trial interview with S . AUSA NISSEN advised

on April 5, 1968, that he had been advised*
that SNYDER could not be located, that his phone had been

disconnected and none of his close friends seemed to know
his whereabouts.

On April 5, 1968, U, S, District Judge HAUK issued
a material witness warrant for SNYDER with $50,000 bail
recommended.

On the ssme date, a complaint was issued by U. S.
Commisgsioner RUSSELL R. HERMANN charging SNYDER with violation
Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 371, Conspiracy and Title 18,

U. S. Code, Section 1621, Perjury. Bond was set at $50,000.

On April 18, 1968, when SNYDER failed to appesar
as a witness when subpoenaed by the U, S, Attorney's office,
U. S. District Judge HAUX issued a bench warrant charging
SNYDER with failure to appear and bond was set at $50,000.

On Mey 9, 1968, SNYDER was arrested by Bureau
Agents at Ventnor City, New Jersey. On the request of
U. S. Attorney W. MATTHEW BYRNE, JR., the complaint charging
SNYDER with conspiracy and perjury was not executed at this
time and the arrest of SNYDER was based on the bench
warrants issued April S and 18, 1968, by U. S. District
Judge HAUX at Los Angeles. SNYDER was remanded to custody of
the U, S. Marshal, Camden, New Jersey in lieu of $100,000.
On May 10, 1968, SNYDER appeared before U. 8. District Judge
THOMAS M. MADDEN, U, S, District Court, Camden, New Jersey,
who reduced the $50,000 bail on each of the aforementioned
warrants to $15,000 each. SNYDER was released on bail and
was ordered to appear in U. S. Distriet Court, Camden on
May 1L, 1968, On May 1L, 1968, SNYDER was ordered remcved

by Judge MADDEN to the U. S. District Court, Central District
of California.

On May 15, 1968, U. S. District Judge WILLIAM P.
GRAY 1ssued g materisl witness warrant for ALBERT B. SNYDER

with bond set at $50,000. On May 15, 1968, SNYDER was arrested

3=
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in the custody of the U. S. Marshal, Los Angeles in lieu of
$50,000 bond.

On May 16, 1968, SNYDER appeared before U. S,
District Judge HAUK on an order to show cause why he should
not be held in contempt. Judge HAUK ordered SNYDER to &ppear
before him on May 17, 1968, and refused to allow any bail
for SNYDER pending this appearance before him,

On May 16, 1968, AUSA GERALD F, UELMEN dismissed -
the complaint charging SNYDER with Conspiracy, Title 18,
U. S. Code, Section 371 and Perjury, Title 18, U. S, Code,

" Section 1621,

On May 17, 1968, ALBERT B. SNYDER was found guilty
by U. S. District Judge HAUK for contempt of court for
failing to appear as a witness when subpoenaed by the U. S.
Attorney's office in Los Angeles in the GLBHARD trial.

He was sentenced by Judge HAUK to six months in custody of
the Attorney General and Judge HAUK refused bail for SNYDER

pending appeal. i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld entirely at this iocation in the file. One or more of the following
stattments, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

ion_552 Section 552a
0 b)) 0 ®)7xA) O @xs)
O (bX2) O (b)7)B) 0O Gx2)
O )3) M?)(C) O k)1)
E’{;ﬂ(n) O k)2
L1 (bX7XE) 0 (k)3)
O ®(XF) 0O k)4
0 (b}4) 3 (bx8) O kx5
O (bX5) O (b)9) O kxs)
O )s) O &x7)

v

B/Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party, Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page{s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

4

Eﬂ/@ollowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

[eL—3200 =237, 'yl

D.0.0.6.9.0.6.0.6.4.0.00.¢.6.9400060(
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
) 9.0.9.0..¢ X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
200000 X  FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXX $.9.0.0.0.0.09.0.000.00098900004¢

FB1/DOJ
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The above information was furnished on a
confidentiel basis and cannot be made public prior to the

issuance of a subpoena subpoe
1 -
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FEDUL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’:)

1 Date _ /12/68

The rolliwlil “I" obtained from

The following information was obtained from

The information was furnished on a confidentisl

basis and cannot be made public prior to the issuance of =
subpoena duce ena should be addressed to

-1-

On L/10/68 .08 Angeles, Celifornia File § 08 Angeles .166-1048

vy — SE (N Date dictated __14/11/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ie the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

letions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you. .

tion 552 Section 5523
O (bx1) O (bX7XA) O (@xs)
O oy O ®)7x®B) 0 6
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O (bX5) O ®Xx9) O X6
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Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request,

O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

{OJ For your information:
= 7
A following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

b =2200 -2375 8-Hb

$.9.0.0.0.00.00.00.¢00.60000.004¢4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
.9.0.0.0.0.¢ X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
XO(XXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
000X §.9.0.6.90.0.00.00660.0000000¢4

FBI/DOJ
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1
- Transmit the following in . {
(Type in plaintext or code} :
Vi ATIRTEL AIR MAIL [
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(Priority) |
e S e L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3200)
TN FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (166-1048)
: o
L RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka;
ET AL
ITAR - GAMBLING; etc.
ERR——— d;p 00: LOS ANGELES

Re Loz Angeles teletype to Bureau 6/,/68.

on 6/4/68, U, S. Distriect Judge WILLIAM P, GRAY .
. ,  postponed the trial of the Priars Club defendants to 6/11/68,
7 I/\f‘ p bacause of the publicity in the Loa dncalss newspapers :
following
by U. S. District Judge A, ANDREW HAUK on

The Bureau will be kept advised of all pertinent

developments.
,“‘\\ - Bureau
-~ Los Angeles
_ ‘;’
T RECB o 320c-a32
_T
186 JUN ¢ 1968
.(Jja ..a ‘—i." ™ - .
LU
\ 4
Approved Sent M  Per

T
t in Charge
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LO0S ANGELES LOS ANGELES 6/20/68 5/27/68 - 6/18/68
TITLE OF CASE ] - TYPED BY
JOEN ROSELLI, aka; CHARACTER OF CASE
ET AL ITAR-GAMBLING; PERJURY; ITSP;
Ty OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMMUNICATION
v DEVICE:; SUBSCRIBING TO FALSE TAX
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COURT; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
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LEADS
LOS ANGELES OFFICE

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA.

of triel of JOHN ROSELLI, Et Al.

-Bat -
COVER PAGE

Will report results
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

H Page{s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
staiements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you. -

ion 552 Section 552a
[ (b)1) O (bX7xA) O @xs)
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O )3) =) O )
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[O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

‘/ ) _ ) susTecT
Information pertained only to a third party. Your wmme is listed in the title only.

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consuitation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s).

CJ For your information:

s

E'I‘/hefollowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

Jeb- 3207263012 €nclp (2

D.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.8.86¢.49.9900¢.64
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XX0O0XX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
000X X FOR THIS PAGE X
X000 f90.000.06.60.4:00.0.04000006
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( | C/ AT L0OS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, (%g Will continue to
follow and report the prosecution of ALBERT SNYDER for contempt
of court and perjury.

(2) Will report sentence of—
(3) Will follow any appellant action in this case.

~ B¥ .
COVER PAGE



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

LNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. . Copy to: 1l - USA, Los Angeles
) (Attn: AUSA DAVID R, NISSEN) .
- ;::on of: W Ofic: 108 Angeles, California
L ]
Finld Office File £ 166_10]}8 Bureou File 1 166-3200
Tide: JOHN ROSELLI;
ET AL
(- Character: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN ATD OF RACKETEERING -

GAMBLING; PERJURY; INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY; OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMMUNICATION DEVICE;

Syhdekist SUBSCRIBING TO FALSE TAX RETURN; CONSPIRACY; CONTEMPT
OF COURT; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Synopsiss JOHN ROS
, appeared U, S.
strict Court, Los Angeles, on 2/3/69 and were

sentenced to the following terms for violation
r’—)V of conspiracy to violate the ITAR - Gambling
( statute and for violation of the ITAR - Gambling
_ statute, Title 18, USC, Sections 371 and 1932
by U, S, District Judge WILLIAM P, GRAY:
ROSELLI sentenced to custody of the Attorney
General ined 000,

Each received additional concurren

Thie document contatns nejther recommendaiions nor concluasions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lo
your agency; it and its conients are not to be distributed ocuteide your agency.
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to be tried U, S, District Court, Los

Angeles, for contempt of court and perjury on
3/25/69. Disposition sheets submitted.

-Pﬂ
DETATLS:

o

On January 20, 1969, in U, S. District Court, Los
Angeles, before U. S. District Judge WILLIAM P, GRAY, arguments
were heard to dismiss all charges agaimst the defendants in
this matter, ps R(

e

- — e——— g -

3, 1969.

On February 3, 1969, Judge GRAY sentenced the asbove
named defendants for violation of conspiracy to viclate the
Interstate Transportation in Aid of Racketeering - Gambling
statute and for violation of the Interstate Transportation in
Aid of Racketeering - Gambling statute, Title 18, U. S. Code,
Section 371 and 1952 as & result of their conviction by a
Jury on December 2, 1968. JOHN ROSELLI, who was found guilty
of six counts, was sentenced to custody o e Attorney G

The Judge

B (: for five
|
$
‘serving thelr

mmediately
sentences until the fines were paid. The judge then granted
all defendants & five-day stay to give them an opportunity to

a4 = L
for February

N TR

-2 -
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pay these fines. All defendants were released on $5,000
bond pending appeal.

m

apgeared in U. S. District Cour t,
Los Angeles on January 2 cu, 1969, at whilch time his trial was
set for March 25, 1969 before U, S. District Judge HARRY

PREGERSON. SNYDER is under indictment for contempt of court

and perjury.

ALBERT B, SNYDER
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PAROLE REPOR.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office T - Office of Origin Date
LOS ANRGELES LOS ANGELES 2” / 69
Name of Conviet with Aliases: Report Made By - ‘:' IT,vped ]
JOHN ROSELLI, aka Violation:

Filippo Sacco (True Name)
CONSPIRACY ;' INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATI
Ill A.ID OF RACETEERING -~ GAMBLING;
INTERSTATE TRARSPORTATION OF S'.I’.‘OLJEI.'II
PROPERTY; INCOME TAX

Outline of Offense:

See page 2,
Date and place of indictment; 12/21/67, Los Angeles, California
or inﬁ#’(ﬂm filed:
Ceode and section under which charged: Title 18 U‘ S' COde’ SeCtim 371’ 1952 and
2314; Title 26, U. S. Code, Section 7206
Section under which sentenced: Sections 371, 1952, 231’4 and 7206
Date and nature of plea: 1/15/68, not guilty
Date and place of conviction: 12/2/68 ILos A.ngeles’ Califormia
Date and duration of sentence: 2/3/69, five years custody of the Attorney
General
Fines:
$55,000
Aggravating or Mitigating circumstances: See me 2.
Approved ) Special Agent in Chorge Do Not Write in Spaces Below
Copies l(ade I
— 266- 3200) ]
Dl.ssem: tion at )
- Bureau of Prlao
Date Fwd.: r3 / G4

By: C“— -)

- , 200

s

/(‘:, C . _/.‘l"' i o
eor 0 |

r:

ument contdine neither tecommendations n®? conclusions of the FBI., 1 is the propetty ol the FBJ and ts lpaned to
Your dgency; it and ils contents ate not to be distribuled outside your agency.



RE; JOHN ROSELLT
Outline of Offense:

Convict has

reonal friend of
the Friars Club

mAL erd Avennl o ravd
dedl % PwellElc VW wllieid v WML WiILY  AldWlL VLUWSLOe YUy VL

Eunsreds of thousands of dollars in rigged gin rumy games
at the Friars Club, Beverly Hills, California. This scheme
was in existence from June 1962 until July 1967 and involved
the establishing of observation points (peep holes) in the
celling from which the cards of the convict and his victim
could be observed. This Information was then relayed by a2
co~-conspirator in the celling to the convict. The scheme
involved interstate travel on the part of the convict in
furtherance of the scheme as well &8 convict causing other
conspirators to travel in interstate commerce in furtherance

of the scheme and the interstate transportation of stolen
funds.

~ N -
r )L/ Aggravating or Mitigating Circumstances

Testimony at the trial in this matter revealed that
d told a co-conspirator in this scheme that

. -

ne,uF aid not desire convict know of the scheme to
cheat at ca.rdg at ﬂi Fiiars Club as convict would then demand
un r

a percentage. ept this information fram conviet
from June 196 il 10, 1963 Hhen_was forced

to include convict as rtner.

Sothe oL bl bl b e A2E E=

p
a

U. S, District Judge WILLIAM P. GRAY, in sentencing
convi ted that he was convinced that convict "muscled"”

Into cheme and then stayed in the background and
participated in the benefits.

mtemﬁed in the trial in this
maiier an abrica & defense intended to relieve convict

of apv involvement in this matter, Judge GRAY, in sentencing
ommented Wwd 1ied on the witness stand
and attempted to obs ustice by manufacturing an invalid

defense.

Several witnesses who testified in this matter stated
that they feared convict and had been reluctant to give testimony
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RE: JOHN ROSELLI -

against him because of ¢

e 4l

Prior to the start of the trial in this matter
and after Judge GRAY had denled convict, his aitorneys,
and fellow consplirators the use of transcripts of testimony
given by witnesseg before the Federal Grand Jury that
returned the indictment against these individuals, convict
and others conspired and obtained, through payment of money,
all transcripts of prospective witnesses in this matter from
which they attempted to fabricate a defense.

On May 23, 1968, in U. S. District Court, Los Angeles,
convict was convicted of failure to register as an alien and
fallure to advise the Attorney General of his address during
the years 1963 through 1967. Convict was sentenced on
February 4, 1969 in U. S. Distriect Court, Los Angeles, to &

s8ix month sentence to run concurrent with the sentence in this
case,

There are no known mitigating circumstances.
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FEDERAL BUREAU

t »

OF INVESTIGATION

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

L0OS ANGELES

AEPORTING OFFICE

_LOS ANGELES .

DATE INVESTISATIVE PERIOD

2/11/69

TITLE OF CASE
Ve

Y/

JOHN ROSELLI, aka; -

REPORT MADE BY

2/3/69 - 2/6/69

|1-v|-tn .
CHARACTER OF CASE

ITAR - GAMBLING; PERJURY; ITSP;

ET AL . OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMUNICATION
' DEVICE; SUBSCRIBING TO FALSE TAX
g / RETURN; CONSPIRACY; CONTEJ{PT OF
oy COURT; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
P .
REFERENCE: Report of SA—da.ted 2/7/69
= at Los AngeleS. :
S -P-
T = :
G5 TO BUREAU
5. ‘ - ‘
y OC/ one (1) disposition sheet for GGG
Co D2 ‘ .
£ LEADS .
Ry
eh o . .
e, o 10S_ANGELES
& <2
AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA., (1) Will follow appellant
action.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ACQUIT-1 case nas eEen:
coNnviC [auTO.| PFUG. FINES BAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
' - e Paare o B [ne
1-1A A $5,000-LA OVER 31X MONTHS x)ves Clno
A,,,ov%.[ /’dA N tnanoE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
cories habE: & — 0
. 3 ) Bureau (166-3200){Enc. 1) /szé .;/1///127 4;3 g.j(_

. X -~ USA, Los Angeles (Attn:
AUSA DAVID R, NISSEN%
2 - Los Angeles (166-1048)

it e " S

v FEB 17 1968

EEm—— 0 eeel

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

MNotations

Agency J/‘)

Req‘ues’. Recd. /M A A o T h 1T P
S N R L VR 95 - SR S I e T g

Date Fwd. y P L SRR B l'.Iﬂ

How~Fwd. - |. E:g 2.5 P | » REETN .

Bv - *° 1 . } ~ I
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(2) Will follow and report prosecution of ALBERT
SNYDER, . ,

(3) Will follow and report future indictments based

on illegal obtaining of Federal Grand Jury transcripts this
case.

COVER PAGE
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REPORTING OFFICE

;\f@ B

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘

QOFFICE GF QRIGIN

LOS ANGELES

LOS ANGELES
TITLE OF CASE

DAYE

6/20/69

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

JoHN *ROSELLI, aka;
ET AL

-

2/7/69 - 6/18/69.

lTYPED By

CH]A:RACTER !! CASE

TAR - GAMBLING; PERJURY; ITSP;
OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMMUNICATION
DEVICE; SUBSCRIBING TO FALSE TAX
RETURN; CONSPIRACY; CONTEMPT OF

REPORT MADE BY

‘ at Los Angeles,

1504818

ENCIOSURES

COTCEYH ORY

- {O1R

g Ll

TO BUREAU

e

SNYDER,

ki

AIIINT/CAS
a

a=is

REFERENCE: Report of SA { NN catea 2/11/69

s

COURT; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

=P~ :Yj X
, , /

"

1

One (1) disposition sheet for ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER.

Three (3) copies of a parole report for ALBERT BERNARD

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED Lo
ALWUI -] CASE HAS BEEN:
ConviC. [AUTO.| FUG. FINES SAVINGS mecoveries | TALS
FENDING OVER ONE YEAR [X|vES [ ne
—IA \ u PENDING PROSECUTION
3- | $ ,000 OVER StX MON THS Mves [_JNo
APPROVED Mﬁ/ g}y,’_"',icé;';;::“’ DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE; '

- Burea (166—3200){Encs. )
- USA, Los Angeles (Attn:

AUSA DAVID R, NISSEN%

2 - Los Angeles (166-1048)

)

— J2C 0

{

gz JuL 2 1969
| —
— —— -
hrfo —
e .
Dissemination Record of Attoched Report Notations
Agency
Request Recd.

et © 1
4 CT:iIrriIxl

Crimg 4&: Riack nhspring

Date Fwd.

g

0\
>

S

& U 5. SOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1967 G—273-
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LA 166-1048

ADMINISTRAT

A disposition sheet is not being submitted reflecting
the convietion o

AUSA DAVID R, NISSEN has advised that he is interested
in learning who was responsible for ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER

fleeing fr avold testifying
and also who
e Tor refusing to testify when he was called

as a witness for the Govermment in the recently completed
Friars Club case. AUSA NISSEN advised that he planned to
conduct an inquiry through a Federal Grand Jury in Los Angeles
concerning the above,

by the Government, were granted immunit They both returned
ot dJ ALBERT
en taken again before Judge STEPHENS
o ordered ER to testify only to questions asked him on a

ALBERT BERNARD smm"
served subpoenas immediately followlng the sentence of SNYDER

for perJury and contempt of court on June
appeared pef

District Judge ALBERT LEE STEPHENS, JR. and upon application

prior appearance before the Grand Jury or he would be immediately
sentenced to jail until he answered these questions. Judge
STEPHENS ruled that any questions asked other than the ones
previously asked, SNYDER should refuse to answer until they
were brought to the attention of the Judge. Judge STEPHENS

- B -
COVER PAGE
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also ruled he would not

As a result of Judge STEPHENS' order, ALBERT SNYDER
r?CL’ again appea ral Grand Jur

will appear again on June 19, 1969 before the Federal
Grand Jury.

LEAD

) | LOS ANGELES

AT 10S ANGELES, CALTIFORNIA., Will follow appeals in
this matter.

- C% -
COVER PAGE
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UN. £D STATES DEPARTMENT OF . JTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Copy to: 1l - USA, Los Angeles (Attn: AUSA DAVID R. NISSEN)
- Repost of: m Ofice: Los Angeles, California
(f Dote: 0/69
' Field Office File ::  166~1048 Bureav File #:  166-3200
Title: JOHN ROSELLI;
ET AL

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -
Character: GAMBLING; PERJURY; INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF

STOLEN PROPERTY3; OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMMUNICATION

DEVICE; SUBSCRIBING TQ FALSE TAX RETURN; CONSPIRACY:
Yybh: CONTEMPT OF COURT; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Synopsis:

Title 18, USC, Section 401, Contempt of Court, and
nine counts of violation of Title 18, USC, Section
o 1621, Perjury, began in U. S. District Court, Los
Angeles, 5/13/69. On 5/15/69, SNYDER was found
guilty of the Contempt of Court charge and eight

Y . of the nine Perjury counts. During the trial,

H’as called as & witness for
' overnment. e was granted immuni ordered
to testify by U. S, District Judge.ﬂrefused
and on 6/9/69, was found to be in Contempt of Court
in violation of Title 18, USC, Section 401 by U. S.

District Judge HARRY PREGERSON and sentenced to
fiour months ustody of the Atto

four months in custody of the Attornev Gepersl NINEER
] U. b. 8 c
-_ udgle PREGERSON sentenced ALBERT SNYDER to six months

Th custody of the Attorney General for violation of
tle 18, USC, Section 401, and to four years in
custody of the Attorney General on each of the eight
B counts for violating Title 18, USC, Section 1621, to
B run concurrently. The six months contempt sentence
: and the four year perjury sentence are to run
consecutively. Judge PREGERSON also fined SNYDER

./7 C/ A trial of ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER for violation of

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your agency; it and its contents are not (o be disiributed ocutside your gyency,
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$2,000 on each of two of the perjury counts to
run consecutive for a total fine of $4,000.
Bond was set at $7,500 pending appeal.

- P =
DETAILS:

On May 13, 1969, the trial of ALBERT BERNARD
SNYDER on one count charging a violation of Title 18, U, S,
Code, Section 401, Contempt of Court, and nine counts of
violating Title 1é, U. S. Code, Section 1621, Perjury, began
in U, S. District Court, Los Angeles, before U. S. District
During the course of this trial,

Judge HARRY PREGERSON,
as called as & witness by the Governmen!, was gran!ed

immunity by trict Judge HARRY PREGERSON, and ordered
to testify. refused. On June 9, 1969, ”ﬂas
found by Judge PREGERSON to be guilty of Contempt o ourt,
Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 401, and sentenced to four months

in custody of the Att

ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER, following a three day trial,
was found guilty on May 15, 196G by U. S, District Judge
PREGERSON of one count of violating Title 18, U. S. Code,
Section 401, Contempt of Court, and eight counts of violating
Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 1621, Perjury. Sentencing was
set for June 10, 1969.

On June 10, 1969, Judge PREGERSON sentenced SNYDER to
six months in custody of the Attorney General on the contempt
charge and to four years in custody of the Attorney General on
each of the eight counts of perjury. The four year sentences
are to run concurrently. The six months contempt sentence and
the four year perjury sentence are to run consecutively. Judge
PREGERSON also rined SNYDER $2,000 on Count Two and $2,000 on
Count Three for a total fine of $4,000. SNYDER was allowed to
remain on $7,500 bond pending appeal.

- ¥ _
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/‘C/)aw and place of indictment;

~~J382 (Rev, '1-21-63)

PAROLE

REPOR.

Reporting Office

LOS ANGELES

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Office of Origin

Date

LOS ANGELES 6/20/69

Name of Convict with Aliases:

ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER

Report Made By I Typed B

i 3
v alaigwalnil

CONTEMPT OF COURT;
PERJURY

Outline of Offense:
See page 2,

12/4/68, Los
iliddidibidd

Code and section under which charged:

Title 18, U.
Title 18, U.

Sections 401

Section under which sentenced:
Date and nature of plea:
Date and place of conviction:

Date and duration of sentence:

Angeles, California

S. Code, Section 401;
S. Code, Section 1621,

and 1621.
12/23/68, not guilty.

5/15/69, U, S, District Court, Los Angeles.
6/10/69, 6 months custody of the Attorney General

for violating Title 18, USC, Section 401, and

Fines:

$4,000

Aggravating or Mitigating circumstances:

See page 2.

4 years custody of the Attorney General for
violating Title 18, USC, Section 1621, to run
consecutively.

-

Approved Special Agent in Chorge

Do Mot Write in Spoces Below

Copies Made:
3 - Bureau (166"32
Dinsemination at 380G
2 - Bureau of Prisons
Date Fwd.:
By:

Tod —320d-43

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.

it is the preperty of the FBI and is loened to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be digtnibuted cuts:de your agency,
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RE: _ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER

Outline of Offense:

Convict was called as a witness in a criminal case
being tried in V. S, District Court, Los Angeles, on August 8,
1968 and November 4, 1968. He was granted immunity by U. S.
District Judge WILLIAM P. GRAY on each occasion and was ordered
to testify. Convict refused this order by Judge GRAY,

Convict was called as a witness before the Federal
Grand Jury, Los Angeles, California, on September 14, 1967.
Convict was charged in the indictment returned December 4, 1968
with nine counts of perjury as a result of his testimony on
this date.

Aggravating or Mitigating circumstances:

Conviet testifled before a Federal Gran
Los Angeles on S

SNYDER was served a United States District Court
subpoena on February 15, 1968 to testify in a perjury case
70# He asked to be placed on call as a witness,
ch was agreed to by the U, S. Attorney. SKYDER did not
appear as & witness in this matter when called. A bench

warrant was issued and he was arrested while using an assumed
name in Ventnor City, New Jersey. SNYDER did not testify



)

Duri the trial in U, S. District Court, Los Angeles,
of defendants JOHN ROSELLI,
'/7(/ N the Friars Club case), SNYDER
was called as & witness on August 8, 1968 and November 4, 1968

RE: ALBERT BERNARD SNYDER

in the perjury case {jj N EER c2using numerous
counts of the indictment to be dismissed. SNYDER, during
his fugitive status, traveled to Chicago and Philadelphia
using assumed names,

As a result of this contempt of court, he was
found guilty in U. S. District Court, Los Angeles, and
sentenced to six months in custody of the Attorney General.
SNYDER is on bond pending appeal.

by the U. S. Government, was granted immunity, and ordered to
testify by the trial judge. SNYDER refused to obey the order
of the court.

~ SNYDER has been paid money
dur the course of the Fr

There are no known mitigating circumstances.

-3*_
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Yoo // FBI f
’ ’ \ Date: 8/7/69 :
|

f

—— (Type in plaintext or code) - —:
‘ Via ATRTEL ATD MATTY . i
. - (Priority) |
( T (2 Nk tTTm o
- TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ($€-3200)
FROM: SAC?AQOS ANGELES (166-1048G)
RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka;
Er il N
ITAR - GAMBLING;
00J - CONSPIRACY:;
} TGP; CONTEMPT OF COURT -
00: Los Angeles A
- Re Los Angelees teletype tc the Bureau dated
8/6/69.

Enclosed for the Buresu are the following items
in connection with captioned case:

| ensusuiiiniindioiiiiddis

Also enclosed is a copy of a press release iss
by the United States Attorney's Office at Los Angeles following
return of above indictment.

The indictment pertaining toii NN

ET AL, contains 2§ counts charging as follows:

~

-w’} \\
. - Bureau (Enc. 5) , REC-122
T - Los Angeles T’“\,Q 9& 0‘\'\?— _
o STI05

A

Approved: Sent

Specia}

5 3AUG2 21969
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- —

( The Contempt of Court charges are punishable by
. fine or imprisonment, in the discretion of the sentencing
court, with no maximum prescribed by law.

Inas te indictment

/)C/ Another indictment cha.ries_

A fourth indictment cha

The return of the above indictments continues to
recelve most favorable and extensive press, radio and television
coverage. The Bureau will be kept advised of continuing

) developments in this case.

L)
W
It



. wil. MATTELW TYRSE, JR.

. Tnited States Avicerngy -
1200 U. 8. Courthouss - -

Ios Angeles, California 90012

Telephone: 638-2400 August 6, 1969

PRESS RELEASE

United States Attornsy Matt Byrne announced ioday that
a2 Federal Grend Jury in ILos Angéles hag returned fecur indictments
charging 12 individuals, culminating & year-long inves’ igaticn,
into the imprcper obtaining, distribuﬁing and use of secfet Pederal
Grand Jury iranscripts., The Grand Jury inquiry also uncovered
perjury, bribery and obstruction of Justice violations in sonnection
with the cass of U. S. v. Friedwan (Friar- Club case) which was
tried in U. S. Distrizt Court in Los Angsles in 1953.

In ong 25-~cocunt indictment it is charged that eleven persons
were inveolved in various ways in the obtaining, distributing and
use of transcripfé relating to the Grand Jury investigstion of
conspiracy to cheat in gin rumny games at the Friars Club in
Beverly Hills, Cz2lifornia. Three defendants are alsc charged
with obtaining and using transcripts of additional Federzl CGrand
Jury investigatlicns 1n Los Angeles including investigations

resuiting in the prosecution of RUBY IAZARUS, convicted of perjury

in U. §. District Court in April of 1965, and FILLIPPO SACCO,
also kriown &s JCEN ROSELLI, convicted of failure ts register as an

8lien in Miveh 1963,

(more)
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5
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The indictment charges that RAYMOND BERNARD COHEN, the
manager of & court reporting company under contract with the
federal government, unlawfully provided copies of transcripts
to WILLIAM SCHWARTZ. Pursuant to a previous arrangement made by
HAROLD ROSENTHAL, SCHWARTZ AND MILTON ROSENTHAL tock the
transcripts to TWYMAN WARNER RICHARDSON in Las Végas, Nevada,

where some of them were copied.

The indictment goes on to state that in January 1968
SCHVWARTZ and MILTON ROSENTHAL sold copies of the transcripts
to MAURICE H, FRIEDMAN and these three r
BATHAN ROSS arranged for additional copies to be made at the office
of F. & R. Associates in Beverly Hills. It is further charged
that FRIEDMAN then advised his attorney, THOMAS A, BAIRD, that
Friars Club Grand Jury transcripts had been obtained and delivered
to JAMES P, CANTILLON. BAIRD advised GRANT B. COOPER of this fact.
The charges continue that COOPER then attempted to contact CANTILLON
in order to get copies of these transeripts.

The indictment further charges that WILLIAM SCHWAKTZ delivered

additional copies of Grand Jury transcripts to MANUEL "RICKY" JACOBS

Qa Qo

that these transcripts eventually came into the possession of

COQPER upon learning of MORGAN'S possession of transcripts asked

(more)



Unites States Attorney
Press Release - e Page 3

fcr and subsequently received a copy of these transcripts.
It is further charged that on July 23, 1968, COOPER brought
& copy of the Crand Jury'tesiimony of Phil Silvers, which he had

reéeived from NORGAN to the v. S District COurtroom where

the case of U. S. v. Friedman was being tried.

The indictment further charges that during a Cour: inquiry

‘0110w1rg the discovery

- L . ~L FF.
01 Lile olrlvers 1)

e
[y
i
B ¢
kel
L
¥l -
Looraid
LI

attorney COOPER made false statements to the Court while attorneys

Tl
i
% X

MORGAN &nd CANTILION willfully concealed their knowledge concerning
- the subject matter of the Courtt's inquiry.

l
|

L

#

(more)
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Press Release Page &

Byrne stated that the 26 count indictment charged

N -

these 1ndivliduals as follows:
1)} RAYMOND BERNARD COHEN, age 33, of 3810 Franklin

Avenue, Los Angeles, California, 1s charged with conspiracy,

possession of stolen Government property, and obstruction
of Justice.- The maximﬁm penalty rpr thesé offenses 1s
20 years imprisonment and/or fines of $25,000.

2) MAURICE H, FRIEDMAN, age 52, of 363 Desert Inn Road,

Bt et it A

Las Vegas, Nevada, 1s charged with consplracy, contempt

of Court, possession of stolen Government property,
3 .obstruction of Justice,aggrjury in his testlimony at the trial
of the Friars Club case. Friledman faces a maximum
penalty of 60 years impriscnment and/or fines totaling
| 456,000, .
ig,:j 3) MANUEL "RICKY"JACOBS, age 50, of 411 N. Palm
Drive, Beverly Hills, Callfornia, 1s charged with conspiracy,
contempt of Court, possession of stolen Government property,
obstruction of justice, and bridbery. Jacobs faces a total
maximum punishment of imprisonment of 65 years and/or total
fines of $75,000.
" 4) TWYMAN WARNER RICHARDSON, age 64, of 401 Rosemary

Lene, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1s charged with conspiracy, contempt

of Court, aldlng and abetting the possession of stolen
Government property, and obstruction of Justlce. He faces =2
possible maximum sentence of 30 yeaws imprisonment and/or

fines totaling $35,000.

(more)



United States‘Attorney
Press Release : : Page 5
5) HAROLD. ROSENTHAL, of 900 Bay Drive, Apt, 107,
Miami, Florida, 1s charged with conspiraecy, aiding and
abetting-thg'possession of stolen Government property,
and obstruction of Justice, He faces a maximum penalty
of 30 years imprisonment and/or fines totaling $35,000.
6) MILTON EDWARD ROSENTHAL, age 57, of 23649 Aetna
Avenue, Woodland Hills, Cazlifornia, is charged with
conspiracy, contempt of Court, alding and abettirg the

possession of stolen Government property, and obstruction

of Justice. He faces posgible maximum sentences of 30 years

7) NATHAN ROSS, of 351 Palm Drive, Beverly Hills,
—— California, is charged with conspiracy, aiding'and abetting
:f' the possession of stolen Government property, obstruction
,‘/P of Justice, and perjury 1n his testimony at the Friars
:&‘ Club case. Ross faces a toftal maximum sentence of 35 years
imprisonment and/or fines totaling $37,000.
8) WILLIAM SCHWARTZ, age 42, of 3636 N. Sepulveda
Blvd., Sherman Caks, California, is charged with conspiracy,
possesslon of stolen Government propefty, and obstruction
of Justice. He faces a maximum penalty of 40 years imprisonment

and/or fines totaling $45,000.
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tharged in the indictment, include:

(more)



United States Attorney
Precs Release Page 6

1) JAMES P. CANTILLON, age 42, of 9107 Wilshire
Blvd., Beverly Hllls, 1s charged with ohe count of
contempt of bourt, In wilfully falling to respond to
ingquiries of the Court relating to his knowledge of how
the Grand Jury tréhscripts were acquired,

2) CGRANT B. COOPER, age 66, of 3910 Oakwood Avenue,
Los Angeles, 1s charged with two.coﬁnts_of conterpt of
Court, relating to the possession and use of Grand Jury

transcripts in violation of the secrecy requirements

of Rule 6 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,
and willfully making false statements concernihg the source
from which he had obtained Grand Jury transcripts in response
to an 1Inquiry by the Court.
{ 3) WILLIAM MARSHALL MORGAN, age 49, of 1545 Wilshire

ks Blvd., Los Angeles, 1s charged with two counts of contempt
of Court, arising from his wilful fallure to respond to
inquiries of the Court relating to hls knowledge of how
the Grand Jury transcripts were acquired, and hils possession
and use of Grand Jury transcripts in violatlon of the
secrecy requirements of Rule 6 of the Federal Rules of

Criminal Procedure,

The contempt of Court charges are punishable by
fire or imprisonment, in the discretion of the sentencing

Court, with no maximum prescribed bty law.

(more)



United States Attorney
Press Release Page 7

In separate indictments, the Grand Jury glso charged
NATHAN ROSS, with six counts of perJury before the Federal
Grand Ju}j Investigating the aequisition and use of -
Grand Jury transcripts. In three appearances before the
Grand Jury on October 15 and Decembér 30, 1968, and on
_5;hﬁa;jh%;”196é, Réss 15_;£;rge& wifh i;ing in testimony
‘regarding conversations with Maurice Friedman concerning
@rand Jury :transcripts, as well as his deniasl tlat he

was shown the transcrlipts, read them, and saw them

being copled in his office. Ross faces total maximum

punishment of 30 years imprisonment and/or $12,000 fine
on these charges. _ A
_ Another indictment charged MAURCIE FRIEDMAN with

bribery, obstruction of Justice, and use of interstate

oo facilities to further bribery, arising from the payment
“*:f ' of $25,000 to GEORGE EMERSON SEACH, on August 14, 19567,
ih:a o Influence Seach not to testify against him in the Frlars

Ciub trial,.
C:) A fourth indictment charges Attorney RICHARD G. SHERMAN,
age 37, of 8500 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, California,

with two counts of obstruction of Justice, and two counts

of contempt of Court, The charges allege Sherman recelved
payment of money from Manuel "Ricky" Jacobs to advise
Albert B. Snyder to refuse to testify against Jacobs

in the Friars Club trial, and that he received payments

(more)
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of money from Maurice H. Friedman to advise'W11liam
Schwartz not to testify against Friedman before the
Grand Jury investigating the illegal avqguisition of
transcripts. The obstruction of justice charges carry
maximum penalties of 10 years imprisonment and/or
fines totaling $10,000. Punishment for the contempt
of Court Eharge is at the discretion of the sentencing
Court.

The investigation of this case was handled by

agents of the Los Angeles office ol the Federal Bureau
of Investigation,

###
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L FORM NO. 10
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UNITED STATES G  ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3200) DATE: 3/12/70

< LOS ANGELES (166-1048)

}

CTJOHN éﬁsmz, aka;
ET AL
ITAR - GAMBLING;
ITSP; PERJURY; ETC.

ReBulet, dated 2/17/70.

1
i
"
}' Enclosed for the Bureau are three coples of an
Interesting Case write-up.

Also enclosed are 52 photographs, and two diagrams
of floor plans for the Friars Club, and explanations of the

photographs, hotographs were included in the Los Angeles
. report of SA dated 1/9/68. The photographs are
~ mrrAars o v e T

the PIOPEIrCY i1 Tne rfoi,.

_ In the investigation of the Friars Club case, some

’}/f,/‘ witnesses were not candid with Bureau Agents when first con-

tacted. 1In view of this, some of the information set forth

in the Interesting Case write-up did not appear in Bureau
( reports, but was obtained from Pederal Grand Jury testimony

_ and testlmony given by the witnesses during the trial. The
Federal Grand Jury testimony was made public during the trial.
These Federal Grand Jury transcripts and trial transcripts zare

in the United States Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, California.
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IC 166-3200 Los Angeles Office
March 12, 1970

JOHN ROSELLI, also known as
Filippo Sacco;

known as

1so known as

e

also known as

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN
AID OF RACKETEERING - GAMBLING;
PERJURY;

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY ;
OPERATING UNCERTIFIED COMMUNICATION DEVICE;
SUBSCRIBING TO FALSE TAX RETURN;
CONSPIRACY;
CONTEMPT OF COURT;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE




The Friars Club was originally chartered in New York
City as a social club with a membership predominantly of enter-
taliners. A branch was subsequently formed in Beverly Hills,
California, with its members consisting mainly of those involved
in the motion picture business. In recent years, the membership
of the Beverly Hills Frlars Club has included many wealthy indi-
viduals and others of questlonable reputation from various walks

of 1ife. A very small percentage of the movie personalities

are presently members of this club. The Friars Club i1s noted

for its many charitable functions, and for its "roasting" of
many famous individuals. Those "roasted" have included Nl
- JACK BENNY, Comedian; PHIL
SILVERS, Comedian, A little-publiclzed actlivity at the Friars
Club was 1ts high-stake card games, which eventually lured
r?(l/’ gamblers and card cheats to its gin, pinochle, and klobiash
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was instituted into the alleged cheating in high stqke card

games at the Friars Club. The information from the informant
indicated that certain individuals had traveled in Interstate
Commerce between Las Vegas and Los Angeles, and Miami and Los
Angeles, in violatlion of the Interstate Transportation in Aid

of Racketeering - Gambling statutes. These individuals, including
members of the Friars Club used "peek holes" to observe the cards
held in their opponent's hand, and by use of an electronic device,

AA - s

tranzmi is vita ormation their co-conspirators.

“
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e
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Among the members of the Frilars Club involved in this

scheme were

OHN ROSELLI, a Chicago and Los Angeles




S - ALSERT BERNARD SNYDER, a gambler.

The information furnished by the Confidential Informant

analoersand hv FRT Acanta and ne A Macnlt
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investigation

of each of the individuals, allegedly involved,

A decision was then made to interview [ NEENRNEDNEIEEGEGENY

began.,

(Trial transcript and Los

angeles report of SAYGNG :-tc: rugust 9, 1967).

-4 -
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On July 20, 1967, Special Agents of the FBI interviewed
all individuals involved 1n this cheating scheme and their vietims,
with the exception of ROSELLI — Subpoenas for a
Federal Grand Jury (FGJ) hearing on July 27, 1967, were served
at the same time. ROSELLI was not served a subpoena inasmuch
as 1t was not desired to have ROSELLI present near the Grand

Jury Room, as 1t was felt his mere attendance would have an

adverse effect on prospective witnesses.—as not

"Cﬂ
P—‘
a
m

South Carolina. A search warrant for the Friars Club was obtailned,
however, the warrant was not served, and the FBI Agents were
granted permisslion to search —on July 20, 1967.

As a result of searches of the attic and roof area of the Friars
Club, Special Agents of the FBI obtalned evidence that '"peek
holes" were located in the attic above the second floor of the
Friars Club in the room now used as the main dining room, and

in two small room located on each side of the stage. These

l%—'

nppqu consisted of false alr vents, false ectrical outlet

LT e L e R e al s Lo A= AL d s

lG’J

and a loud speaker that could be removed to allow a clear view
of the space below. (Los Angeles report of SA—
dated August 9, 1967, and trial transcript).

The search of the roof by Special Agents of the FBI

at the Friars Club revealed two locked hatches for which the



—
—

X C/ —of the club did not have a key. The locks were

3 /] - broken by the Agents and upon entering one of the hatches, the

- Agents found that it led 1into an area above the main card room

- - on the third floor. Four gin tables were located under this crawl
way along a solid wall, The maln victims of this cheating scheme
testified durlng the trial that they felt more secure when playing at
these tables as there was only one alsle that passed by the table,
and there was less chance for someone to walk by, observe their

: ) cards, and pass on information to their opponent by use of an
elaborate conversation code. The agents found that the hatch
was the only entrance or exit into this space. The area above
the card table was approxlimately three feet wilde, four feet high,
and twenty feet long. The metal plpes in the area were covered

- with tape, and rug padding covered the entire attlc floor to

apparently deaden any sound. The celling was approximately

four feet from the top of the table. The Agents found that

seven holes had been drilled in the celling at different loca-

tions to afford a view of all four of the tables. Eéch hole

was coated with silicone rubber to keep plaster from falling

on the green table torsbelow. A prescriptlor lens was found

in one of the holes. The alr conditioning ducts had been cut

into to allow alir into the crawl way. The electrical system

was spliced inte to furnish the intruders with power. A

-6 -
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flashlight in working order was found near one of the holes.
The flashlight was also coated wlth silicone rubber. Spare
batteries were located in a paper bag near the flashlight. A
plllow, as well as two Jackets and a push-button transmitter
switch, was also found. The inside of the hatch was equlpped
with a2 hinge and pin that could be used as a locking device.
(Report of SA [ NENNEGEGNY ::ted August 9, 1967, and trial
transcript.)

An examination of the other locked hatch on the roof

of the Frliars Club was made and this led to the attic area over

(L//) the poker room, which was located adjacent to the main card

room. This was also the only entrance or exit tc this area.
The Agents found the interior had been set up similar to the
larger crawl way mentioned above. The Agents found the same
tape on the metal pipes, the same rug padding, the same type
of hole with silicone rubber, and a partlially completed hole.
The completed hole was sprayed black and a can of black Krylon
paint was also found., Investigation by the FBI determined that
this paint was manufactured on February 10, 1965, and was not
avallable to retailers until three to four months later. The
Latent Fingerprint Section of the FBI Laboratory developed two
fingerprints on this can which were determined to be identical

to those or YNNNNNNER (*erort of S N

dated August 9, 1967, and trial transcript).

-7 -



The FGJ at Los Angeles held testimony during a five

months period from over 70 witnesses. On December 21, 1967,

an indictment was returned against Y

ROSELLI, N ;.- rcing them with Conspiracy,
P —"

Interstate Transportation in Aid of Racketeering - Gambling,

et el 1 i M: k‘hJ

Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, Operating

an Uncertified Communication Device, and Subscribing to a False

unindicted co-consplirators. The many mohths of investigation

.o L

by the FBI and the FGJ revealed a very interesting story.

- C/ (Report of SA— dated December 28, 1967, at Los

Angeles).
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ROSELLI were at the Friars Club that evening

- 10 -



but left becaus (N1t thatEJP ou1d be suspicious
of the game If{JNJJQY vere there. L]

LY VTP S § ‘H-‘Mr-‘
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— This was done, and the money was delivered to

JOHN ROSELLI

“ ROSELLI returned to Los Angeles, and the day

following his return,
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from the trash a small notebook from an electronics firm in Miami,
Florida, which listed the name of AL and the unlisted telephone
of ALBERT BERNARD SKWYDER. (Report of SA NG cated
January 9, 1968, FGJ transcripts and trial transcripts).

SNYDER, slthough he refused to testify in the Friars

Club trial, admitted to FBI Agents, and to the FGJ, that he

(Report of SA -

—dated January 9, 1968),

During the 1engthy 1nvestigation,_

- 13 -



s+ WD ¢ztcd May 27, 196.

eport o ate une 20,
(R t of SA | dated J

The main Friars Club trial of NG
' —ROSELLI, began in USDC, Los Angeles,

- . e

T ~ 11 T 0
1 Jiulic L1Ll, 13

Q

and hearing the testimony of approximately 150 witnesses, the
case was submitted to the Jury. On December 2, 1968, after five
days of deliberation, verdicts were returned finding all flve
defendants guilty of all counts of which they remained charged,

The charge of Operating an Uncertified Communication Device was

= 15 -



dismissed by the USDJ. (a5 convicted oni NN
ROSELLI on 6 counts, NG

fs

|

| ml

’

ROSELLI was sentenced to a concurrent prison term

IR
\

of three years on the consplracy count, consecutive to concur-
rent prison terms of two years on the four remaining counts
for a total of five years. He was fined $10,000 on each of

five counts and $5,000 on the other, for a total fine of $55,000.

|
L + l
l
l}
£ b
G
i
[
R

i

!
-
(o)}

L}



¥

s A I)N.J ‘

" All defendants are currently on bond pending

appeal. {(Report of SA— dated February 7, 1969).

T

—(Repor‘t of S_ebruar‘y 11, 1969, at Los

Angeles).

During the Friars trial, both SNYDER (i ENNNENW

called as witnesses by the Government on August 8, and 9, 1968,

respectively., Both were granted immunity amd ordemd to answer

C//guestions. They refused and were sentenced to the custody of

the United States Marshal for the duration of the trial. At
the conclusion of the Friars trial, both SNYDER [N vcre

e .

released from this sentence. (Trial transcript).

On December 4, 1968, SNYDER_were indicted

by a FGJ. SNYDER was indlicted on one count of contempt of court

and nine count of persury. UGG

dated Februarj 7, 1969)
The trial of SNYDER for perjury commenced in USDC,

Los Angeles, on May 13, 1959, and on May 15, 1959, he was

.17 -



v - SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 7/1Z71

= 4 I“‘}t“’ .
S . t€3¢hed airtel advise jhat
{ Los Angeles hoodlums,
and John Roselli, appeare ore United Btat

’ ‘ ’ District Judge William Gray to argue motions
' for reduction of sentence.

Roselli appeared before Judge Gray for
argument on motions previously filed for
reduction of sentence based on Roselli's
alleged participation with CIA in a plot to

assassinate Fidel Castro. Other motions were
filed to reduce sentence because of poor
bhealth and to modify his fine because Roselli
e e i e ~ is broke. Judge Gray indicated to Roselli's
- e attorney that Roselli's story concernieg CIA
would hold pno weight in his court and that su
= Lo v} an event would have been catastrophic.
b g = . {Roselli’s attorney then turned his attention
: ,) k\h VAR {this argument based on Roselli's financial cor
B i fdition. Judge Gray delayed final decision ir
'Ithis matter until 10/18/71 to allow Govern-
ent to look into Roselli's ability to pay
ine of $55,000.
Bpecial Investigative Division concurs
. with recommendation of BAC, Los Angeles, that
P f Iimited investigation into Roselli's financis
T condition based on information already
£ developed concerning Roselli's ability to pay
fine be conducted with the results being
furnished to United Btates Attorney,
Los Angeles, for transmittal to Judge.Gray.
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L. A. %—250
JOHN ROSELLI

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIZENCE FILE

of HOODLUM C &

B B c kground “,35(///- ‘

g/\ # L LI is als?j{own\as JOHNWROSSAQI, JOHN
RUSSELTI, JOH JOHN ®C STEWART. LT wes borh

“June 4, 1905, at Chicago, Iliincls, o Italian parents. His *
parents died when he was quite young and he was reared by an !lﬂﬁl—’
uncle., At the age of 15 or 16, he went to Los Angeles where
he worked in the motion picture industry for about five years.

He completed the sixth grade in grammar school in Chicago,
According to his own statement , ROSELLI was “"practically a bug until

35." He married WINIFBED JUNMAVLASEK, better known as JUNEWEANG
a motion picture actress, on April 1,J1940, and was divorce n
March, 194 3. He is single at presen /L/‘

ROSELLY resides at 1259A sortn vrescent Heights
Boulevard, Los Angeles, His office address is Office No., 20
at the Monogram Pictures Studio lot where he is a motion picture
producer. Corporation offices are at 4376 Sunset Drive, Los
Angeles, telephone NOrmandy 2-9181,

ROSELLI was imucted into the United States Army on
December L4, 192, and served as & privates until he was arrested
on March 19, 19

me when he was interviewed he claimed he was in the
general insurance business and was licensed as an insurance
solicitor. He &also claimed he formerly was engaged in public
relations work for Pat Casey Enterprises in New York City and

Los Angeles and that he had an interest in ¥ation-wide News

Service at Los Angeles, He also claimed to have an interest in
the Agua Caliente Race Track near Tijuana, Mexico.

Criminal Activities

On December 22, 1943, in the United States District
Couwrt at New York City, ROSELLI was found guilty by jury trial -~




Lo Ac 9‘”—-25’0

of violation of Section 402A, Title 18, United States Code. This
was In connection with the extortion of funds from several motion .

ture producersg” Other defe ts in the case w Qpl f
CHAR G
and ] On December 31, 1943, ROSELLI

sentenced to serve ten years in prison and fined $10,000. ROSELLI,
CAMPAGNA, GIOE, D'ANDREA, and DE LUCIA were paroled from federal
institutions on August 13, 1947,

: ROSELLI was frequently seen in the company of BENJAMIN
(BUGSEY) SIEGEL, now deceased, and formerly a prominent racketeer.

In e memorandum dated September 16, 1947, forwarded
Office, 1t was reported that



1

Associates

Asgbcistes of RSRLLT include JACK DRAGN
’p- BRYAW ® RV WEOHN

Identificatlion Record

ROSELLTI has FBI lio




“ Lo AO 914-‘250

ne only other Ilngzerprin ecord on ROSELLT i T
arrest for violation of the Anti-Racketeering Statute by the
Federal government for which he was convicted,

— ——— — — . g i ea— —— bl it - .
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Jolm Russelll, Jehm Rasselll,
Jon ¥, Stevart

Age: A8 (1953) ’
Yeight: 160 1bs,
Neight: 5' 9"

Mair: Black-greying
Eyes: Brewm

PRI #3339986
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JOHN ROSELLI, FBI No._ 3339986 . -
, GEIERALfINW.STIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE E/

('DOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

a\* T

Cririnal Activities

ROSELLI continues his employment at Monogram Studios as a motion
picture producer.

Identification Record

An additional identification record under FBI No. 3339986 was
received from the Bureau and is as follows: ;

Dispo-

Contributoer of
Fingerprints Arrested or Received Charge gition
-7 (-

1os Angeles S0 Gun permit 11/1L/l1 _
USK, New York, NY 3/19/L3 Unlawfully conspired to
’ - _ interfere with trade

7 : and comerce
Sk, New York, NY  3/19/L3 . * el fraud > On charge of
L - ' anti-racket-
T o eering -

x - R - o ) . 10/22/10’ .
59 C —,_;/._ & - 4/ sentenced 10

VN years, $10,00C
LAl i ] 1477, ?&—Q’G\m N Tinc
(T4 '%
9L-L30 oy
cc: 62 "35?1 \r—:\J




Contributor of
Fingerprints

Arrested or Received

- ¥IH, New York, NY

USP, Atlanta, Ga.

USP, Terre Haute, Ind.

Usii, Los 4ngeles

Los Angelss S0

2/15/ul

L/u/uk

10/7/L6; in

transit from

- ySP, Atlanta

1/27/LB
7/27/uB

Chargg '

" Arti-Racketeering Act-

conspiracy

Conspiracy to inter-
fere with trade and
comrerce by coercion,
threats and violence

Conspiracy to infter-
fere with interstate
trade and commerce by

coercion, threats and

violence

Parcle violation

Parole violation'
(conspiracy)

Diepo-
sition

10 years .
3/25/kk,
discharged
to USP,

© Atlanta

10 years
9/29/L6,

- transferred

to USP, Terr:
Hauts 3 Ind,

10 years -
8/13/L17
discharged
paroled;
released fro
custody and
reinstated
to super-
vision

' ROSELLI was fingerprinted by the Bureau field divis;on at New
York on March 19, 1943, on a charge of mail fraud, - .



Yt T P

3y
T
v‘
-
[ ]
1

A )
Oﬁice Memorandum - vsiTED STATES GOVERNMENT
v0 . + DIRECTOR, FBI tuTm September 30, 1954

SAC, LOS ANGELES (SL-L430)

TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE PROGRAM

Re SAC Letter #53-58, 8/25/53, (8ection B).

There are sttsched supplementsl memoranda on the
following persons who heve been designated as top hoodlums
in the Los Angeles Divilsion:

ACK YGNATIUS DRAGNA, FBI

’]C" JOEN iiiELLII FBI iiiiiiii

Encls. (6)

Ant~1eat, AoV BLRD N 2.0 0 _

&



JOHN ROSELLI, AKA BOSSELLI FBI #3339986
ILE

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE F
(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE) ? ) }

I\

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

N
rior summery regarding ROSELLI indiceted thst he

.
(—)D ona

i g Ll

Tas been obtained to indicate that ROSELLI 4is in associstion
in such an operation,

ROSELLI continues his employment at Monogram Studios

as @ motion plcture producer. His residence remains the same
as previously indicated, 1251 North Crescent Heights Boulevard,
Los An
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ROSELLYI and his essociates PAUL RICCA, LOUIS CAMPAGNA

end CHARLES GIOE, all of Chicsgo, were releassed from their
arole from federal prison et the expiraetion of sentence in

March of 1954. They were released from the penitentiary in

1947 having served the minimum portion of 10 year sentences for
extortion of large sums from the motion picture industry. 8ince
release from their pasrole, GIOE was murdered in Chicago.
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INTELLIGENCE FILE

Re SAC Letter No. 53-58 dated 8/25/53 (Section B).
There are

attached memoranda on the follow!
persons who have been designated as top hoodlums in th
Los Angeles Division:
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JOHN ROSELLI, ska ROSSELLI - FBI No., 3339986
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE
(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

. g L e e e e
. R I AL - :

. CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES = Sl T e

S It oan be assumed that ROSELLI is avare of the ine. :
vestigation being conducted by the,Immi%raticn'and Naturalization - .
Service into ROSELLI's status as a poss ble mlien 1llegally =~ . =
in the United States., He is successful in retaining his . ..o
"position in the motion ploture industry and in avelding any -
kind of publicity. T L

T

ENCLOSURE
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// P 7
Re SAC Letter Wo. 53-56 dated 8 /25/53 (Section B). /
There are attached memorands on the following / ,{\

persons who have been designated ss 0P hoodluma in the
Los Angeles Divisionm: ' ,

JACK IONATIUS DRAGKA, FBI Wo. 307014;

NICHOLAS LICATA, PBI No. 2585380;
/]C/ JOHF RCSELLI, FB1 No. 3339986; and
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. SUBJECT: TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE
\\. ID/’

- INTELLIGENCE FILE
Re SAC letter 53-58, dated August 25, 1953 (SectibQ\ B) .

There are enclosed memoranda on the following persons.
who have been designated 2s top hoodlums in the Los Angeles )

division:

MICHAEL (MICKEY) COHEN
FBI #755912

JACK IGNATIUS DRAGNA
- FBI #307014

0/ NICHOLAS LICATA .+ . :
FBI #2585380 o

JOHN ROSELLI
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moM SAC, LOS ANGELES (94-430)

mayscr. \ W9 TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE

GENERAL INVESTIGAT - 67
INTELLIGENCE FILE J - /‘
3". M h" ) d 17‘ 1

Re SAC letter 53-58, dat.ed 8/25/53, Section B q /

There are enclosed memoranda-on the t‘ollowin.g
persons who have been designated as top hoodlums in the Los
Angeles Division:

MICHAEL (MICKEY) COHEN
FBI #755912

R — : |
SE—— v t\
g

’7('/ NICHOLAS LICATA i
Y
|

FBI #2585380

JOHN%OSE%I
3339

o
Bureau {(Encls.35) .
- los Angeles 6“’9 ~
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“ifice Memorandum -+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

SR DATE:  3/29/57

FROM C, Los Angeles (94-430)

SUBJECT:

TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE (H //67

Re SAC Letter 53-58 dated 8/25/53, SectionJﬁ, é;

-

)
b There are enclosed memoranda on the following persons,
who have been designated as top hocdlums in the Los Angeles

Division:

MICHAEL "MICKEY" COHEN
FBI No. 755912

G

NICHOLAS (NICK) LICATA ¢

/7C/ FBI No. 2585380

38
JOHN OO.;ELLI 0% 1@:/42' (5\7
Ga APR 15 1958 '

. t

e 1o

%

- Bureau (Enc. 45)(Alr Mai
- Los Angeles

b e o i )
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ETANDARD FORM NO. B4

P

Ofﬁce Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

2 - Los Angeles

[

DATE: 4/29/57 Eg

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM :ﬁ SAC, LOS ANGELES (94-430)
SUBJECT: TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE L/ _
GIIF s S A -
7=/
ReBulet 4/9/57.
) ted on
December an on
March 4, 1957, regardi ; .
itk
l
4
& - Director 41
i

(1 - 62-3571)

RECORDED - 75

SR |

£ ja% A

6 [y Q 1957



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU>[IICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e 1340 West Sixth Street
In Reply, Please Refer t0 Los Angeles, California /-/¥#-5/
File No. .

July 15,

Re: JOHN ROSELLI, also igon as
John/Rosselll, John 353111,
John ssellig John F.,”/Stewart

¥BI No,

Personal History and Background

ROSELLI claims birth on July 4, 1908, at Chicago,
Illinois, of Itallan parents., He claims that his parents
dled when he was quite young and that he was reared by an
uncle, He claims that at the age of 15 or 16 he went to
Loes Angeles, California, where he worked in the motion
picture industry for about five years. He claims his only
formal school was six grades in gramsar school at Chicago,
Illinois. He married WINIFRED JUNE VLASEK, better known as
JUNE LANG, a motion picture actress, on April 1, 1940, and
was divorced from her in March 1943, He is reported not to
have remarried,

ROSELLI resides at 1259A North Crescent Heights
C/ Boulevard, lLos Angeles, California, in an apartment described
7 as being furmished in a lavish manner,

ROSELLI was inducted into the U, S. Army on December
4, 1942, and served as a private until he was arrested on March
19, 1943, by officers of the Federal Government f

D e
/) solicitor in a general insurance business,
claimed employment in the past doing public relations work
for Pat Casey Enterprises in New York City and Los Angeles
and has claimed an interest in the former Ration-Wide News
Service at Los Angeles, He also claimed to have an interest
at one time in the Agua Caliente Race Track, near Tijuana,

Baja, California.
r /, - '.-: ’ amm—— (‘)
RECORDED- 15 2=l
SEP 1111957, !

| e - 131 T - \9
67 SEP 16 139, . %
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Criminal Activities

On December 22, 1943, records of the U, S, District
Court at New York City, New York, showed that ROSELLI was
found gullty by a Ju.rg trial on charges of violation of
Section 402A, Title 18, U. S. Code (Anti-Racketeering Statute),
This charge was in comnection with the extortion of funds .
from several motion picture producers. Other defendants in

e case included LOUIS C A, CH GIOE, PHILLIP
D!'ANDREA, PAUL mcca,m WILLIAM BIOFF.
On December 31, 1943, entenced to serve ten

years in prison and to pay a fine of $10,000, ROSELLT,
CAMPAGRA, GIOE, D'ANDREA and RICCA were paroled from Federal
institutions on August 13, 1947. ROSELLI's Identification



Record shows that he was arrested on July 27, 1948, by the
U. S. Marshal at los Angeles, California, on a charge of
violation of parcle, ROSELLI's parole was reinstated on
November 15, 1948, and he was released to custody of the
U. S. Probation Officer at Los Angeles,

D'ANDREA, GIOE, CAMPAGNA and BIOFF are deceased,
U

ROSELLI was frequently observed in the ecompany of
BE!UAHIN BUGSY) SIEGEL, SIEGEL was murdered at Beverly
Hills, Ca rornia., on June 20, 1947,

' ' ROSELLI has been described as a leader in the
f Italian underorid organization at Los Angeles,

70
W

l Business Activities

ow

|
|

! Upon his release from Federal oustody in 1947,

! ROSELLI was provided immediately with employment by BRYAN
|
|
|

FOY, a motlon piocture producer, as an assistant purchas
agent for Eagle-Lion Studios (now defunct) in Hollywood,
California. ROSELLI remained with that company until FOY
took employment with Warner Brothers Studios in about

1950,
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Hangouts and Places of Amusement

ROSELLI 18 known to frequent Charley Foyt!s Supper
on Ventura Boulevard west of Hollvwood. Oalifomia.

Club,

Identification Record

ROSELLI has FBI No. 3339986 and his Identification

Record, dated April 6, 1956, 1is as follows:

CONTRIBUTOR OF NAME AND NUMBER ARRESTED CHARGE .DISPOSITION
FINGERPRINTS OR REC'D
PD, Los John Ras=selli 4alia2b suspicion 8-19-26
Angeles, Calif, #23903=M-1 robbery dismissed
FD, San John F, 5-11-26 $1000 See notation
Francisco, Stewart vagrancy
calif, #38190 & fugitive

' suspiecion
S0, lLos John Rassellil gun

- permit
ogesoes 11-14-k1
U.S. Marshal, John Rosselli 3-19-43 wunlawfully See mnotation
New York, #C23=-462 conspired
New York to interfere
ligh trade

U.S. Marshal, <sohn Roselli 3-19-43 mail -
New York, #C23-452 fraudulent
New York



CONTRIBUTOR OF NAME AND NUMEER ARRESTED CHARGE DISPOSITION

FINGERPRINTS OR REC'D

Federal John Roselll 2-15~44 Antie- 10 years

Detention Head- #41923 Racketeer- 3.25-4)

quarters, New ing Act - discharged

York, New York conspiracy to U, S.
Penitentiary
Atlanta

U. S, John Roselll Jhlihy conspiracy 10 years

Penitentiary #63TT4 to inter- 9-29-46

Atlanta, fere with transferred

georgla trade and to U. S.

commerce Penltentiary
by coerclon Terre Haute,

hnanta Trudd ans
Wb Y G W i B Nk Sl A

anéd violence

U. S. John Roselli 10-7-46 conspiracy 10 years

Penitentiary, #4305 in trans- to inter- 8-13=47
Terre Haute, fer from fere with “discharged
Indlana U. S. interstate parole
Peni- trade and released
tentlary commerce by from custody
Atlanta coercien and rein-

threats and stated to
violence supervision

U. S. Marshal, John Rosselll T-27-48 violate 11-15-48

Jos Angeles, #0864 parcle parole re-
Calir, instated
S0, Los Angeles John Rosselll 7=27-48 wviolate 11-15-48
Calir, #B 70091 parole released
conspira- oustody
ey) U. S.
Probation
Officer
#38190, $1000 vagrancy dismissed Police
Court No. 4, 5-17-26, Fugitive dismissed —

5-12=-26 Police Court No., 4 en route loa
- "

Aincalas Adismisssd R- 96
“ ‘

? alle Yo b Witale AR sk B O W Wl . -1" - " -

No, 4.



CONTRIEUTOR OF NAME AND NUMEER ARRESTED CHARGE DISPOSITION
FINGERPRINTS OR _REC'D

#023-462, guilty on C/14/101 after trial
12-31-43 sentenced to ten years and
fined $10,000 Judge, using the malls to
defraud and this case was Nolle Prosequl
on 5-6-47 before Judge,




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California

September 30, 1957

@ - |
Re: JOHN ROSELLI, with aliases, 9~

_________ e

Business Activities

The "Los Angeles Times" for July 28, 1948 carried
an article stating that JOHN ROSELLI was a Purchasing Agent
at Eagle-Lion Studlos and Technical Assistant to the Producer
of the motion picture film "Canon City." This picture was
produced at Eagle-Lion Studlos by BRYAN FOY and ROBERT T.
KANE, featuring Actor SCOTT BRADY, directed and written by
CRANE WILBUR, released July 21, 1948. This 1s a picture

ard + A wmed anr haalrasvsaiimA frea1 v Ams Chada Ded v )
Wilivili a pPLJADOVII MavhApl Uil ltvivVviaviauw ovavT 1L DVILI].,.

Criminal Activities

It is reported that ROSELLI has not registeredf
with appropriate law enforcement agencies at lLas Vegas,
Nevada as an ex~convict in order to comply with the Nevad
laws.
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" SPECIAL hWEs'nGA-mB.‘ DIVISION
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= - Boseelli is la Cosa Nostra
member, who represents Chicago under-
world in lLas Vegas and California.
This teletype reports interview with
Fosselli in attempt to force his -
cooperation. Fosselli has apparently
rejected approach, and all-out investi-
gation initiated. ‘ ‘
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ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the -«
attention of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized Crime
Section of the Special Investigative Division,
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Attached is an eighth Supplemental list of nine
rnanes of persons involved in cases having an Organized _
Crime and Racketeering ﬁplﬁanaf\nn or implication., It
is recuested that a check of your indices be made to
ceteriine if any of these individuals has been the
subject of any form of electronic surveillance.
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" UNITED STATES GOvERNMENT

Assoc, Dir,
Dap. AD Adm. __

Memorandum o mEEs

Adm. Serv.

Ext. Affoir

TO I Mr. Gallaghe59 d DATE: B/6/76 oo e

Gen, nv
‘E/ - Mr. Held oo —

1
FROM N 1 - Mr. Adams i
—-_f@’/ ’ ‘7 ' 1 Mr- Gaiiagher Legol Coun.
F L ﬂ . 1 :hn.: E.vai._._
SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI == 1 Srac. toer
ANTI-RACKETEERING 1 Traning
MISSING PERSON plolLLLIRSE
AN A
,"
T
—
PURPOSE: To advise of the conferences held between Assistant
Director Richard J. Gallagher, Assistant Attorney General (AAG)
o Richard L. Thornburgh, and William Lynch, Chief, Organlzed
R Crime Section, Criminal rCivision, concernlng the missing
N status of John Roselli. It was the opinion of Thornburgh
; and Lynch that no Federal violation exists and this matter
should be followed with local authorltles.\*
- RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the attached conflrmlng memorandum to
ARG Thornburgh be approved. AL

2. That Legal Counsel Division advise Senator Baker
Cor v 27 Plan. & Evil............
ESE TE A%‘:-lnnn ™ 2 ... s RoC. Mgmt.,,, "
Adm, Seﬂf
\ DETAILS: Senator Howrd Baker contacted jtNe Dlrector on the
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activities (SSCIA) had
B

of the Department s decision. ‘A
APPROVED Ext. AHairs....... Laboratory.n._..
Assoc. Dir... Fin. &Pers(‘/ Legal Counlpin
)< . Sor: © Aspec.tnv.
Traming_

3 92 « 48113~
afterncon of 8/3/76 concerning the disappearance of John Roselli,
who has been missing since 7/28/76. Senator Baker felt that the
a continuing interest in Roselli and a possible viglation of
the Obstruction of Justice or Kidnaping Statutes has oéctrred. \Ly

EUG ”
Roselli last testified 4/23/76 before formér SS
and is not now under subpoena by the new SSCIA. y_

Att

/1

ac ent-—w & 6-75
A -

S

\ o

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan "81/00
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: JOHN ROSELLI

Interviews conducted of

There ha

ation oI an abduction.

This matter was discussed by Assistant Director
Richard J. Gallagher, 8/4/76, with AAG Richard L. Thornburgh,
Criminal Division, and William Lynch, Chief of the Organized
Crime Section, Criminal Division, and both advised there
appeared to be no Federal violation at this time and suggested
this matter be followed with the local authorities. \_,




l - Mr. Held
l - Mr. Adams

Astistant Attorney General August 6, 1976

Criminal mijg\ ) 1 - Mr. Gallagher
Directar, FBI 70 _ 18113 / ; R
R aT-100 ] 1

U/ et ’ M -
JOHN ROSELLY /]
ANTI-RACKETEERING 1
MISSING PERSON 1 -

The following relates to the August 4, 1976,
conferences held with you by Apsistant Director Richard J.
Gallagher, General Investigative Division of the FBI, and
Mr. Gallagher’s conference with William Lynch, Chief of the
Organized Crime Secticn, Criminal Division, concerning the
uissing status of John Roselli. AL

—\)\ -

On the aftarmcon of August 3, 1976, U. 8. Semator
Boward Baker, SSCIA, contacted FBI Director Clarence N. Kalley
auec.0i. €0 Bdvise hiw that John Roselli was missing snd the SSCIA
Oup- 40 4in - has a vontinuing interest in Maselli becawse ef his previous
s ne T testimony. ¥herefors, Semator Baker felt thers was a possibdle
admin. . Gbstruction of Justice vislation in consaction with Reselli's

Comp. Sysr.

Ext. Afainy :

Fites £ Cond: 4 ) A .“gy
Gen_ v, g I e
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

The Minority Staff Director, S8SCIA, has advised
Roselll testifisd before that cormittee on June 24, 1975,
' September 22, 19735, mnd April 23, 1976, in Executive Session.
On the first two occasions Roselli's testimony regarded plots
to assassinate Fidel Castro. On the last occasion Roselli -
testified pursuvant to an investigation being oconducted '
regarding the assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
P ‘The SSCIA recommended that a subsequent S8SCIA continue its
investigation into the Castro assassination plots and the
assassination plot of President Kennady. This committee has
not issued subpoenas or made any agreements with any
prospective witnesses to date, \\ , ‘

o information has besn developed that Roselli's
disappearance is dve to his testifying and me fnformation
a a n - ,,,i, . - ‘LLt -m. — — f‘.__‘..‘i_’- —L‘_--l-—‘. % a‘-%
oconducting no active investigation; however, are follewing
closely with local authorities. Senator Baker is being so

Mc\’\ * o . . ) )

(7 NOTE : See- to Gallagher memo dai:ed 8/6/76 captioned,
- ¥John Roselli, Anti-Racketeering, Missing Person.” \* - -
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. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.
? / - Memorandum /f/ e
' o 4 Adm. Serv.
TO / i. Mr, Adamg’./p// DAﬁ:18/4/l76 : :@/
/ | t-Mrmad G-/ G

r 1 - Mr, Adams el
1 - Mr. Gallagher Laberstor

- FroM : R. J. Galt

Legal Caun.

/r 1 Plen. & Evol.
SUBJECT: JOHN ROSHLLI 1 e ——
ANTI-RACKETEERING /1 Teing
MISSING PERSON 1 D
1

PURPOSE: On the afternoon of August 3, 1976, Senator Howard Baker,
Senate Committee on Intelligence, confacted the Director and advised that
John Roselli was missing and Senator Baker felt the Commitiee has a
continuing interest in Roselli because of his testimony to the Committee, 4 '
Senator Baker felt there was a possible Obstruction of Justice violation and’ /
that Roselli's connection with the Commitiee could be obtained from one of

three individ

JFrye

" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

TOr

Assistant Attorney Gener
1 Thornburgh, Criminal Division, was briefed and has stated on the
information developed s0 far there does not appear to be a Federal violation

involved.
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ACTION Miami has been instructed to interview for complete

HERFIM IS UNCLASSIFIED.

DATE

] /4:-'( / c i
n AROVED: £, Affairs Laboratori._.__.__
I " (1[/ Aéaﬂc Eir e marame— Fin, & Fers. ... Cgun s
. 4/ ep .“‘ el Gen, |r'H' g/ F.a & EvaL
UD)_,‘( ¢ L d/ : _‘: DH’J £ Jnv l;h'_A idest, Roo, Linnet
e 5 T o3 T AU
Vb ,-» .._l;l o ,k' s Asst. Dir.: L/ Ins pﬁntﬁ "f"'— - SF"L fav. #““"‘
A o jo~ ,' : i 0T Mm Serv inet Jraining. Lo

DETAILS: In responsfe to Senator Baker's call to the Direeter August 3,

the Office of Legal Counsel contacted Howard Liebengood, Minority Sta.if
Director, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence. Mr. Liebengood advised
that Roselh testified before the original Senate Select Committee on 6/24/75,
9/22/75, and 4/23/16 in executive session. On the first two occasions he

l-nel'"l'F‘nr‘ wvagardiny nlnte +tn nacnccinata Widal r‘oﬂf‘lﬂn Nin tha lagt Arraginn
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